Site Visit Report

e Date of Site /¢ Escorted
K'RQ ’245 /19 visti 9 by Military
_ ~ ?2o|9 | forces?
Time of Site Visit
job ti . Rep.
Start End - Name(s) and job title of Gov. Rep
Jooe | 2[00
Names of companies attended Rep. name Mobile/Email | g0 o ire

AL Hajx& ’4(—}30\&@&& DM | oMoy’ \(\O\N\‘\X 6732%952“9‘4:@-"
AL Hovadh frfertahional em mun Nnsey husane 7702 890467 £ O
Avdh Al mukhdwr Com | AL Mahmod lo772366u 70 L%

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

No. BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED UNDP RESPONSES GIVEN

Attendance sheet for the bidders who visited the sites: ***
Photos during the site visit for the current situation®**

*** The authorized focal person responsible for preparing attendance sheets before the site visit
and photography

Certification of Minutes as a true record of the proceedings of the meeting/site visit:

) du oy Resdord
Signature: Name: Jga)é Position:_%';’eeg_Date: /6»—@06* ?O/j

Record of Pre-Bid Meeting/site visit to be posted on the websites.

Prepared by:




Site Visit Report

ITB No. Date of Site O/i /6 bssfi/?i;}:.?»y Ves * 7
1 . . — N e e
R % - Z/ Q / /3 Visit AL Sormn o [ =
Time of Site Visit
N job title of Gov. Rep.
Start End  » ame(s) and job title of Gov. Rep
Joloo | 27100
Names of companies attended Rep. name Mobile/Email Signature

Mams /AL 1lwnqm com | Quais /V\a%t o 7ol 7/7/65 g_é
RQM Ammg Al kk\:g Com )'O\g} eV hwgg.‘an 077028305’24—%
Lo AL Dowoa com | Kadim Dham [0 7Zoskods| Qb+

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

No. BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED UNDP RESPONSES GIVEN

Attendance sheet for the bidders who visited the sites: ***
Photos during the site visit for the current situation™**

*** The authorized focal person responsible for preparing attendance sheets before the site visit
and photography

Certification of Minutes as a true record of the proceedings of the meeting/site visit:
Prepared by:
Signature: Name: Position: &# ‘%,},!s,c Date: }é- 006' Zob

Record of Pre-Bid Meeting/site visit to be posted on the websites.




Site Visit Report

UIN
D|P|

T8 e Date of Site /6 Esco'r'ted Yoi V
{@ . ng/ /7 Visit [~ by Military No I
~-720/9 | forces?
Time of Site Visit
b tit] Reo.
Start End Name(s) and job title of Gov. Rep
)00 | 27’00
Names of companies attended Rep. name Mobile/Email | ¢ +ire

A \ver &Z?lebz/ com

Lov Abdulbh |

AZPLE 2585

oo AL Yasmeen Com

Al 824 Mo thCJ

o 77075825

EMOL& A[, votedaen om

p 770277077

ks

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

No. BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED

UNDP RESPONSES GIVEN

Attendance sheet for the bidders who visited the sites: ***

Photos during the site visit for the current situation***

*** The authorized focal person responsible for preparing attendance sheets before the site visit

and photography

Certification of Minutes as a true record of the proceedings of the meeting/site visit:

Prepared by:

Signature: Name: AV oo b

Abdu k) Res,

Record of Pre-Bid Meeting/site visit to be posted on the websites.

Position: ﬂ;z'hcgg Date:

denb

Jé-Tc 4. 2ob




Site Visit Report

VEEE

it Date of Site /6 Escorted Yais
}QF@ 218 /1 visit =9 by Military g
_ ’ —20 3| forces?
i f Site Visit
StT;ere oot lS|End Name(s) and job title of Gov. Rep.
/0,66 2] )0
Names of companies attended Rep. name Mobile/Email Shritie

Bab AL - K v ma com |khalid sy kh1i¥ |075185383%
A Swav Al - /-/qc“)q\m Comn | M qﬂ)ahho‘ <h Lj ), o760 34 ooSets
TabarK infonatione/ com | pbdallah basha 07729728387

it

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

No. BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED UNDP RESPONSES GIVEN

Attendance sheet for the bidders who visited the sites: ***
Photos during the site visit for the current situation***
*** The quthorized focal person responsible for preparing attendance sheets before the site visit

and photography

Certification of Minutes as a true record of the proceedings of the meeting/site visit:

A dullal Ko dend
Signature: Name: A’ybo » Position: ébj’»g ey Date: /é" OO{” &/7

Record of Pre-Bid Meeting/site visit to be posted on the websites.

Prepared by:




Site Visit Report

o

7B g, Date of Site / o/ 46 bslsl(\:/(l)iIr:'cZ(:y Yes
— isi - No
R ‘F Q 2’ 8 / la Vst L 2%% forces? )
Time of Site Visit e
T End Name(s) and job title of Gov. Rep.
'
Joeo | I/wo
Names of companies attended Rep. name Mobile/Email Signature

Sata AL ethad A’Lk)\ql{)ﬁ(’o go(& ]j‘\,\ o 771470469 |
Qimam Wimreen Com | Adnan Kawi\ o7/ Plon

i

4 =
Avida  Com Ahmed Rawed [078IU52655)
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
No. BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED UNDP RESPONSES GIVEN

Attendance sheet for the bidders who visited the sites: ***
Photos during the site visit for the current situation***

*** The authorized focal person responsible for preparing attendance sheets before the site visit
and photography

Certification of Minutes as a true record of the proceedings of the meeting/site visit:

Prepared by: /gzc/d[wé ‘
@ao é Position: 5}929#{0/%@!40 ate: }/’ Oﬁg/ﬁ

Record of Pre-Bid Meeting/site visit to be posted on the websites.

Signature: Name:




Site Visit Report

e

" Eo. Date of Site /6 4 bisl(\:/(ljilritteacui'y Yes
F@ ~2lg /13 e -20)2 | forces? B
S;I,.Te o vmznd Name(s) and job title of Gov. Rep.
lo.00 | 27:00
Names of companies attended Rep. name Mobile/Email Signature

)]

Al act Al Fhean com| Akvam dhaw |o7603°702K 15T
,Ai‘RO\Qd\& M Rase/ Mamood |072/229452 M
Al khatsb A/ mytalida om| Saad £\ b o FF0 B0 boos | E=—

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

No. BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED UNDP RESPONSES GIVEN

Attendance sheet for the bidders who visited the sites: ***
Photos during the site visit for the current situation®**

*** The quthorized focal person responsible for preparing attendance sheets before the site visit
and photography

Certification of Minutes as a true record of the proceedings of the meeting/site visit:

Prepared by:

SigﬂatheigAQ Name: /jzﬁ;!!/‘/g L’ Position: é/;@[n;dggmfate: / { - OC‘é ~Bb

Record of Pre-Bid Meeting/site visit to be posted on the websites.




Site Visit Report

ITB No. | /6 Escorted il
Date of Site Yes
, e Joct by Military L =
R F@ 2 12/19 Vit =20l forces? No |
Time of Site Visit o
Start End - Name(s) and job title of Gov. Rep.
[6le0 | 1200

Mobile/Email

Names of companies attended Rep. name Signature

Al S\\v\w\q é’“"*{] Com | Sad\ MV\\\O\MO\A o 7-Fo /705944 ﬁl
A dwre.  Com Minamned A 0790/'7223«4;%_

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

No. BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED UNDP RESPONSES GIVEN

Attendance sheet for the bidders who visited the sites: ***
Photos during the site visit for the current situation***

*** The quthorized focal person responsible for preparing attendance sheets before the site visit
and photography

Certification of Minutes as a true record of the proceedings of the meeting/site visit:
Prepared by:

: Name: m{“ﬁ% KQSHGKA /6~ @@'é’ Zo/}

Signature Position: é?@‘mz Date:

Record of Pre-Bid Meeting/site visit to be posted on the websites.




List of the Companies Attended to Mandatory Site Visit

RFQ-218/19 - Rehabilitation of Al-Muhaj primary school in Baiji, Salahuddin

Site visit date: 16 October 2019

Time: 10:00AM to 11:00AM

Governorate - Iraqg

# Company name (English) Company name (Arabic) Comment
1 | AlHayat Al Jadeda sl sLal)
2 | Al Harath International A gall sl
3 | Ardh Al Mukhtar DUdall Gy
4 | Shams AL Humam alegll Guads
5 | Rawat Amwaj Al Khljj ldll =) gl de
6 | Sar AlBaraa el
7 | Sliver Belt eng il ol 5l
g | Ataa Al Yasmeen el glac
g | Emad Al Rafedaen Cd) 1) slac
10 | Bab Al-Karama aal Sl Gl
11 | Aswar Al-Hadhaba Qiagll ) gul
17 | Tabark International il sall &
13 | Sama Al Etihad Al khaleje PECIENIJUEN: R DW:
14 | Qimam Himreen RS acd
15 | Aridu Company sy
16 | Al Aotar Al Ftheah dazadll 55V
17 Al-Rafad a8 ,l)
18 Al Khatab Al Mutahida saaiall Uadll
19 | Al Shuruqg Group Gl 4o sana
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